Savoy. Joanne

From: John Miller <jjmiller@intisoid.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Savoy, Joanne

Cc: Chimood, Jane

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Fwd: Import License for INIS

Lets remove Nicaragua.

From: Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 12:31 PM

To: jjmiller@intisoid.com

Cc: Chimood, Jane <Jane.Chimood @nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: Fwd: Import License for INIS

Hello J],

You currently have Nicaragua listed on your export license. Because Nicaragua is a tier 3 country, we will have to
make your license valid for only 1 year instead of 2 years. If you would like to remove Nicaragua from your export
license, then we can grant you a 2 year license.

Attached is the updated license.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You,

joanne

From: jimiller@intisoid.com [mailto:jimiller@intisoid.com]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Baker, Stephen <Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov>

Cc: Habighorst, Peter <Peter.Habighorst@nrc.gov>; Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Fwd: Import License for INIS

Thanks Stephen,
When the license is issued can you send me an electronic copy PDF.

John

From: "Baker, Stephen” <Stephen.Baker@nrc.qov>

Sent: 7/2/18 1:33 PM

To: "jjmiller@intisoid.com™ <jimiller@intisoid.com=

Cc: "Habighorst, Peter” <Peter.Habighorst@nrc.aov>, "Savoy, Joanne” <Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Fwd: Import License for INIS
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